Name: Dmytro Burtsev

Contact information

Email: dmytro_burtsev@yahoo.com

Professional Summary

A scholar with an understanding of multiple aspects of international relations, particularly in the area of international security. The main fields of expertise are geopolitics and global security. Have a rich professional, educational, cultural, and social experience in China and Taiwan. The scholar's experience allows him to conduct a detailed analysis of international events based on his multidimensional field of expertise, practical experience, and various personal cultivation environments (Ukrainian, Russian, Chinese, and Taiwanese) of the scholar's knowledge within the field of expertise. Member of the Association of Sinologists of Ukraine.

Work History

National Chengchi University, College of International Affairs – Postdoctoral Research Fellow 08/2023 – Current

Academia Sinica, Institute of European and American Studies - Visiting Research Scholar Taipei 05/2022 – 05/2022

Conducting research in the sphere of international relations and security. The research mainly focused on comparing cases of Ukraine and Taiwan and the similarities and differences in international relations. Published several articles and political papers. Participated in scientific conferences and gave several talks on particular topics related to the analysis of the Russian invasion of Ukraine and the possible consequences of the war for Taiwan.

Zhengzhou University – Lecturer

09/2023 - 10/2023

Lecturing course: Russian-speaking countries along One Belt - One Road

Vasyl Stefanyk Precarpathian National University - Lecturer

10/2020 - 10/2021

 Taught Chinese as a second foreign language, Chinese country studies, and intercultural communication to university students

Central China Normal University English Press Corps - Writer, journalist

09/2017 - 06/2019

Writing and editing articles for online publishing

Committee of China Overseas Investment Fair - Assistant, translator (intern)

06/2017 - 08/2017

• Conducting translations, administrative and communicational tasks

Embassy of Ukraine in the People's Republic of China - Assistant, translator (intern)

• Conducted translations, administrative and communicational tasks

Education

07/2019 - Central China Normal University, Wuhan, China

Ph.D.: International Relations

Major study areas: International Politics, International security. 01/2013 - National University of Ostroh Academy, Ukraine, Ostroh

Master of Science: International Relations

Major study areas: International Politics, International Security, European studies05/2011

2011- National University of Ostroh Academy, Ukraine, Ostroh

Bachelor of Science: International Relations

Major study areas: International Politics, International Security, European studies

Language proficiency

Ukrainian and Russian – mother languages English – C2 Mandarin – C2

Accomplishments

List of Publications:

- Burtsev, D. (2024) Russian National Ideology as an Impetus for the Military Invasion of Ukraine. Tamkang Journal of International Affairs (peer-reviewed)
- Burtsev, D. (2024) *China, Russia and North Korea new axis in international relations*. Institute of Chinese Communist Studies. https://iccs.org.tw/en/NewsContent/166 (political paper)
- Burtsev, D. (2024) *Russian Aggression against Ukraine and the Making of Refugees: Ideology, Tools, Identities*. Innovation in the Social Sciences 2(1):32–52. doi: 10.1163/27730611-bja10023.
- Burtsey, D. Overview of the article "Taiwan and the true sources of deterrence" (2023) https://sinologist.com.ua/oglyad-statti-taiwan-and-the-true-sources-of-deterrence/ (political paper, in Ukrainian)
- Burtsev D. (2023) *American Report "Taiwan: Defense and Military Issues" A View From The USA and Taiwan*. https://sinologist.com.ua/amerykanska-dopovid-tajvan-oboronni-ta-vijskovi-pytannya-poglyad-zi-ssha-ta-tajvanyu-komentar-eksperta-ukrayinskoyi-asotsiatsiyi-kytayeznavtsiv-dmytra-burtseva (political paper, in Ukrainian)
- Burtsev, D. (2023) *The Flames of War. Taiwan Strait risks conflagration following a pattern set by Russia in Ukraine*. Strategic Vision. Issue 55. April 15. Pp. 26-30.
- Burtsev, D. (2022) Untraditional Security Challenges: A New International Reality of The Modern Epoch.
 Materials of the Second Scientific and Practical Conference: Global Security and Asymmetricity of The World Economy in Unstable Development Conditions of Economic Systems. November 29. Pp. 28-32.
- Burtsev, D. (2022). Seeking to define Putin's "point of no return" in Russia's war against Ukraine. Strategic Vision vol. 11, no. 54 (October 2022), 23-27. (political paper)
- Burtsev, D. (2022). International Security and Challenges Along "One Belt, One Road" in Central Asia. Journal of Vasyl Stefanyk Precarpathian National University, 8(2), 17. doi: https://doi.org/10.15330/jpnu.8.2.17-27

Given talks:

- Russian aggression of Ukraine: Ideology, Tools, Identities. Contemporary Violence of State Crime and the Making of Statelessness II: The Case of Ukrainian Refugees, National Yang-Ming Chiao Tung University. November 14, 2022
- Russian invasion of Ukraine: specifics and implications, National Cheng Kung University, March 30, 2023
- Specific aspects of the martial law period and national resistance in Ukraine. Ming Chuang University. April 4, 2023.
- The war in Ukraine (從烏克蘭戰爭談起). The Institute of European and American Studies, Academia Sinica. May 17, 2023.
- Ukraine: History, Democracy, Identity, and the War. National Formosa University March 10, 2023.

Participated conferences:

- Russian aggression of Ukraine: Background and implications. Taiwan National Defense University International Symposium in Strategic Studies Russia-Ukraine War, Sino-US Relations and Regional Security, October 27, 2022
- Russian Tools of influence. Symposium on Russia's Current Situation and Prospects (俄羅斯現勢與展望座談會), National Chengchi University, December 9, 2022
- 2nd International scientific and practical conference "Global Security and Asymmetry of the World Economics in the Conditions of Unstable Development of Economic Systems". November 29, 2022.
- The development of the concepts of the foreign policy of the Russian Federation, from a cooperative approach to attempts to become an international game-changer. International Conference 2023. The Impact of Russo-Ukrainian Conflict on Relations Between Russia and East Asian Countries. National Chengchi University November 10, 2023

Current projects:

- Comparative research on systems of civil defense and national resistance in Ukraine and Taiwan (co-author of journal article)
- Russia's Invasion of Ukraine: Lessons and Implications for US-China Taiwan Relations (co-author of the book chapter)
- Geopolitics of the "Russian World": Russian Invasion of Ukraine as Continuation of the Russian Imperial Tradition (conference paper)
- Clash of Traditional Land and Sea Powers in Indo-Pacific (conference paper)